## **PG Society Committee Meeting**

Date: 21.11.14

Time: 13.00

**Location:** Committee Room (Union)

**Present:** Tania Strützel (PG Convenor), David van Brussel (PG Society President), Scott Schorr (Ball Convenor), Alison Holiday (Secretary), Andreea Oniga (Event Convenor), Fay Morrice (DoSDA), Brianna Vandrey, Ondrej Hajda (DoRep), Horizonz Zhang, Porsiana Beatrice (Publicity Officer)

**Absent:** Syme van der Lelij (Treasurer)

### 1. Approval of last week's minutes

Minutes from the 31<sup>st</sup> October and 14<sup>th</sup> November were approved.

### 2. President report

David booked the bus for the Edinburgh trip this week.

# 3. Convenor report

Tania had nothing to report.

### 4. Treasurer report

Syme was absent.

## 5. Movie Night

The movie with the most votes was The Hunt. David asked if we should show a subtitled version of the original film or a translated version. The committee voted for the subtitled version.

### 6. Edinburgh bus trip

The Edinburgh bus trip sold out but the committee decided not to hire a second bus. Alison and Horizonz are going on this trip and will ensure it runs smoothly.

# 7. Pre-graduation drinks

Tania will know on Wednesday if we can get any external subsidization for the cost of this event. The venue has been booked. The current number of attendees is 137, ticket numbers are capped at 150.

### 8. Graduation ball

Wristband collection will be at the pre-graduation wine reception on Sunday and outside Younger Hall on Monday, this will be advertised on Facebook. The wristbands have arrived and the committee approves of them.

We have access to the Old Course from 3pm on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> December to set up. The proposed layout for the event has been sent to the Old Course. Scott has asked if

they can stay open later which may be possible but they would stop selling drinks. The committee decided that due to hiring costs for the extra hour this probably would not be worth it.

Cleaning up after the ball can either happen immediately after the event or the following morning depending on what suits those who are willing to help best. Horizonz has found a donation for the raffle prize.

PokerSoc are running two table games for us. The cost of this is £139 and the society would be keen to host a tournament with us in the second semester.

Table decorations have been ordered. Decks of cards for the tables still need to be purchased.

David is to contact Charities Campaign to arrange the cloakroom.

Scott needs to request cheques from Syme in order to pay various companies on the night.

### 9. Semester 2 events

Andreea has a meeting with Fine Food and Dining Dociety to organise a running dinner. She has been in contact with Bubble TV who want to do a joint social and may be interested in doing a short advertising piece about the society.

The first semester two event is the pub quiz at the beginning of February. This one will not be themed. It was suggested we contact Bright Club to run the event.

#### **10. Committee Social**

It was decided that we would have a committee social on the 12<sup>th</sup> December.

Any other competent business

none

Date of next meeting: 28<sup>th</sup> November